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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI /g5
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 ™=

No. F6/ "
0.

DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2025/ 524 9 Dated:2S5™66/2025
To

5

The Principal,
New Bal Vikas Vidyalaya,

D-56 B & D-56 B/1, Gali No. 13,
Mandawali Unchepar,
Delhi -110092.

Sub: - Regarding issue of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in r/o New Bal
Vikas Vidyalaya at D-56 B & D-56 B/1, Gali No. 13, Mandawali Unchepar, Delhi-110092.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter outdoor diary No.2687 dated 13/06/2025 on the subject cited above. In
this connection, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officer concerned of this department on
21/06/2025 in the presence of Principal and observed that the shortcoming has still not complied with as

issued by this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/School/2019/NDZ/5632 dated 17/09/2019 (copy
overleaf).

Copy of the same is enclosed for your ready reference.

Yours faithfully,

Enclosed: As above

Copy to: - ; i
{). The Dy. Director of Education, MCD, Civic Centre, 419, Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, Neéw Delhi-
110002.
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i - GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
W % HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE 9‘?
NEW DELHI- 110 001 —
No. FEIDFSIMS/Schooll2019NDZ! 1 9 179 / /y
To,
The Manager,
New Bal Vikas Vidyalaya,
D-56B & D-56B/1 Mandawali Unchepar,
Delhi-110092
Sir,

This has a reference to complaint no. Nil dated 13/09/19 copy enclosed,

received in this office from the office of Dy. Chief Minister. In this connection this i to inform

you that officer concerned of this department inspected the school to verify the fire safety
arrangements in accordance with the NBC Part-IV. At the time of inspection Manager was
present and it was observed that the school building is comprised of ground plus three
upper floors and school is running at all three floors in stead of ground plus one upper floor
when FSC Was issued earlier in the year 2015.

Following shortcomings are observed:-

1 Width of second staircase is less than 1.50 meter.
2 Overhead tank 10000 liter is not provided.
3. Exit signage’s are not provided.
In view of above, You are requested to rectify the above shortcoming under |

the intimation to this department for further as deem necessary in the matter.

Copy to:-.
1. Director of Education,

East Delhi Municipal Corporation,

419, Udyog Sadan, Patparganj Industrial Area, Delhi-92.

(Fc?r taking necessary action as school is running without Fire NOC)
2. Director of Education, old secretariat, New Delhi
3. OSD, Dy. Chief Minister, Govt. of Delhi |



